Memorandum

To: Licensing Team From . Safeguarding and
Reviewing Service
c.c Contact . Faye McNiven
c.C. Ext : 208432
c.c My Ref . FM
For the attention of: Licensing Your Ref
Date . 22/06/18

Subject: Application for Review of Licence

Premises Name: The Terrace Bar
Address: 12/14 The Terrace, Torquay, TQ1 1BN

a) | have no comments to make on the above application m

b) The application does not meet the following licensing objectives:

i) Prevention of crime and disorder m
i) Protection of children from harm v
iii) Public safety i
iv) Prevention of nuisance m

because:- (please list those aspects of the application or variation that give
you reason for concern and why you have these concerns).

We are very concerned that there has been underage drinking and that a
child under the age of 18 has been on the premises after 9pm, which is
clearly in breach of the condition on the licence.

In addition to the existing condition on the licence where children under 18
are excluded from the premises after 9pm, we would like to see the following
added to the licence:

¢ Challenge 25 Policy

e No children allowed on the premises unless accompanied by a
responsible adult at all times.

Signed:

Date: 22/06/18






